
From:	 Anne Deacon

To:	 Barry Buchanan

Date:	 Apr 22, 2021 at 8:16 AM

Subject:	 RE: Staff Memo HSW Recommendations.docx


OK – we’ll submit it with the packet of materials for the presentation to the 
Committee of the Whole on May 4th.


 

From: Barry Buchanan 

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 8:45 PM

To: Anne Deacon <ADeacon@co.whatcom.wa.us>

Subject: Re: Staff Memo HSW Recommendations.docx


This looks really good! 


Barry Buchanan, Council Chair


Councilmember At-Large

Whatcom County Council

311 Grand Ave, Suite 105

Bellingham, WA 98225

BBuchana@co.whatcom.wa.us <mailto:BBuchana@co.whatcom.wa.us> 


NOTICE:  All emails and attachments sent to and from Whatcom County are 
public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records 
Act (RCW 42.56)


On Apr 21, 2021, at 1:17 PM, Anne Deacon <ADeacon@co.whatcom.wa.us 
<mailto:ADeacon@co.whatcom.wa.us> > wrote:	﻿ 


Barry,	  


Here is my first draft for your review and any recommended edits.


Anne Deacon, LICSW 


Human Services Manager	
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________


mailto:ADeacon@co.whatcom.wa.us
mailto:


Whatcom County Health Department

509 Girard Street, Bellingham, WA  98225

Direct: 360 778-6054 | Office: 360 778-6002

Website 

My incoming and outgoing email communication is subject to disclosure.

	  

<Staff Memo HSW Recommendations.docx>

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http://www.whatcomcounty.us/health&data=04%7C01%7CWCArchive@co.whatcom.wa.us%7C75394c79e8ad454f83c208d905a255db%7C2122bbce9a1d4565931b0c534ef12e43%7C0%7C0%7C637547017042716307%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0=%7C1000&sdata=2fOV8yZYLWtGVEtGhUGanxGUEebKee726fwvXSB+ZAg=&reserved=0%3E%C2%A0%20%7C%20Facebook%20%3Chttps://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https://www.facebook.com/WhatcomCountyHealth/&data=04%7C01%7CWCArchive@co.whatcom.wa.us%7C75394c79e8ad454f83c208d905a255db%7C2122bbce9a1d4565931b0c534ef12e43%7C0%7C0%7C637547017042726260%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0=%7C1000&sdata=VrJEmA9T0fSbYixjLiXvszYYMBC2pX8B4iWO4oexHjY=&reserved=0%3E%C2%A0%20%7C%20Twitter%20%3Chttps://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https://twitter.com/whatcomcohealth&data=04%7C01%7CWCArchive@co.whatcom.wa.us%7C75394c79e8ad454f83c208d905a255db%7C2122bbce9a1d4565931b0c534ef12e43%7C0%7C0%7C637547017042736216%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0=%7C1000&sdata=y6CQjhLlK+LfOQ5kguTYJUMCR+pRLE/bWedI4f8URjs=&reserved=0

